
From: Ritzen,Brenda
To: "Ttntklar@satx.rr.com"; Majid Howiatdost
Subject: Permit 118539
Date: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 4:25:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Re:      Tom & Tracy Klar
            Bulverde Hills Unit 3 Lot 7 Block 15
            Application for Permit for Authorization to Construct an On-Site
Sewage Facility (OSSF)
 
Owner / Agent :
 
The following information is needed before I can continue processing the
referenced permit submittal:
 

1. Both property owners must sign the permit application.
2. Submit a copy of the building permit from the City of Bulverde.
3. The maintenance contract must identify the following:

a. Name of the maintenance provider responsible for fulfilling
the terms of the contract.

b. Physical address of the maintenance company.
4. A preliminary inspection will be completed tomorrow.  Additional

information may be needed once complete.
 

Thank you,
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\ Brenda Ritzen

I ! Environmental Health Coordinator
g 195 David Jonas Dr.

New Braunfels, TX 78132
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